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New Mexicoc Jil Zonservation Commission
P. C. Box £71
Santa Fe, Hew Mexico

ATTENTION: Mr. B. J. Fischer

Re: San Juan 28-6 Unit No. 79 (PM)
Well on Dual Completion Application

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are corrected copies of the packer leakage test for the subject

well. The test sheet has been re-issued to show that the Pictured Cliffs
zone was tested on August 6, 1958, instead of July 6, 195, as was stated
on the original sheet.

Also enclosed are two re-corrected copies of the plat showing location of
the well and offset acreage. This plat, when originally submitted on
August 14, 1958, showed the well to be in the wrong location. This mistake
was corrected and a new plat was sent to you on August 28, 1958. This
second plat, however, shows the SWSW/h, Section 11, T-27-l, R-6-W to be
held by T. F. Harrington instead of El Paso Natural Gas Company, which

is in error. The plat is therefore being re-submitted to show both the
correct footage location and correct lease ownership.

Yours very truly,

OR'G'NAL SIGNED E.S.OBERLY

E. &, Oberly,
Division Petroleum Engineer
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